## MONTICELLO EMPIRE LEAGUE

244 N. Alamo Drive

Vacaville, CA 95688 Phone (707) 448 8551

Fax: (707) 448 6470

Joan Mumaugh, Commissioner

jb@mumaugh.com

# PURSUING VICTORY WITH HONOR

Minutes Athletic Council 401 Nut Tree Rd 129 Elm Street, Vacaville October 22, 2015

Commissioner Joan Mumaugh called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m..

#### Present:

Armijo Aaron DeGracia Napa Brian King Rodriguez Tracy Cordes

Vacaville Fred Jones Kay Nekota Chris Santopadre

Vintage Cam Neal Wood Mark Wudel

## I Fall Sports

## A. Football

The all league meeting will be November 10, 7:00pm, Room 55 @ Vacaville High. All league nomination forms will be sent to each school before the meeting. Please be sure the nominations are returned by the deadline date.

## B. Volleyball

- 1. The all league meeting is scheduled for November 4<sup>th</sup>, 6pm, @Napa High small gym classroom.
- 2. Current standings: Rodriguez, Vacaville, Vintage, Armijo, Napa, Wood.

## C. Boys Soccer

- 1. The all league meeting is October 26<sup>th</sup>, 6pm, T-9 @ Vacaville High.
- 2. The 3 teams representing MEL at Section playoffs are: Napa, Vintage, Armijo.

## D. Girls Tennis

The MEL singles and doubles tournament will be October 26 & 27 at Vintage High.

- a. The coaches seeding meeting is 8am in the small gym classroom on Monday.
- b. Singles will be played on Monday with the championship match Tuesday morning.
- c. Doubles will be played on Tuesday with the championship match site and time to be determined Tuesday afternoon.
- d. Each school has received an invoice for their portion (\$45) of the official's fee. Please make check payable to Vintage High.

#### E Water Polo

- 1. The all league meeting will be October 29<sup>th</sup>, 6pm @ Rodriguez High
- 2. Currently, Vintage is 1<sup>st</sup> in boys and girls, Rodriguez is 2<sup>nd</sup> in boys and Napa is 2<sup>nd</sup> in girls.

### F. Girls Golf

- 1. The Final league tournament was held Tuesday October 20th at Rancho Solano Golf Course.
- 2. Vacaville took first place in league with Wood in 2<sup>nd</sup>. Both Vacaville and Wood will represent the MEL in the Section Divisional tournament at Silverado Country Club Monday October 26<sup>th</sup>.
- 3. The MEL will be hosting the Section Divisional at Silverado with Cory Roche the director.

## G Cross Country

Mark reminded everyone he would be sending each school a bill for their share of the facility usage fee for the league championship at Lagoon Valley.

# II. Winter Sports

- A. Basketball—The preseason meeting will be October 26, 6pm in the PE health room at Armijo High. Each school is asked to bring 5 copies of their schedule to exchange with the other schools.
- B. Wrestling
  - 1. There will be a preseason coaches meeting October 27<sup>th</sup>, 6:30 pm, room 55 @ Vacaville High

# III. Spring Sports -- NR

## IV. Other

# A. End of Season Standings

Everyone was reminded to send the final league standings and all league recipients to Joan as soon as the information is available.

- B. League Dues—Armijo, Napa and Rodriguez have submitted dues as of this date.
- C. Model Coach—The deadline to submit nominations to the league for model coach is Wednesday October 28th.
- D. League Meetings--Athletic Council Thursday December 3rd at 8:30 401 Nut Tree Rd.

#### E. Fall Pennants & Patches

All patches and pennants were distributed to the AD in charge of the sport for distribution at the end of the season sport meeting.

#### F. Schedules 2016-17

- 1. All fall and winter schedules for 2016-17 are due at the December 3<sup>rd</sup> meeting.
- 2. All of the fall and winter sports <u>except</u> soccer need to rotate the schedule and also the reverse home and away games. Soccer need to only reverse H/A games.
- 3. Fred submitted the 2016 football schedule for review.
- G. Penalty Phase Bylaw 0.22-4

Joan handed out a copy of the Section and League penalty phase bylaws. Each AD was asked to meet with their respective Principal to review the bylaws and determine some possible changes. At the December 3<sup>rd</sup> Athletic Council meeting, a proposal will be drafted for discussion and voting at the Board of Mangers meeting in January.

Meeting adjourned 9:20

Respectfully submitted,
Joan Mumaugh
Commissioner